From: Chen, Lily (Fed

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Subject: Re: travel

Date: Friday, August 20, 2021 11:45:18 AM
Hi, Dustin,

For ICMC, | asked Matt. His reply is to watch for any new rules. Right now, local travel is allowed. |
plan to go to the session for the panel Wednesday afternoon. | may attend virtually for other
sessions. | think it depends on how you feel about to be physically there. | am sure they allow to give
presentation online. One of the panelists in my panel cannot come. We will have a hybrid panelists .

For future travel, we do not know. If you need a new official passport, you can and should start to
apply now. Otherwise, we will see what is the situation in October and November. | think for
international travels, we need to see the policy of the countries we visit and the policy for returning
to US.

Lily

From: Dustin Moody <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Friday, August 20, 2021 at 11:28 AM

To: Lily Chen <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Subject: travel

Lily,

Just curious - are you going to ICMC physically? Or do you know if other NISTers are going
physically? Trying to decide what I'll do.

Also, from what | understand, travel to conferences is allowed, but would need to be
approved. Just wanted to let you know of potential travel that I've been invited to. I'd sort of
assume right now that these probably wouldn't be approved as | don't think they are super
mission critical.

e Schloss Dagstuhl guantum cryptanalysis seminar. Dagstuhl, Germany. Oct 17-21.
e European Cyber Week, invited talk. Rennes, France. Nov 16-18.
Dustin
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